
 

 

 

 

MAYOR LINDA GORTON    Jason G. Wells 

   Fire Chief 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

200 East Main St., Lexington, KY 40507 / 859.258.3133 Phone / 859.258.3879 Fax / lexingtonky.gov 

 

TO:       Mayor Linda Gorton 

FROM:      Jason G. Wells, Fire Chief 

DATE:        December 30, 2021 

SUBJECT: Agreement with Planned Parenthood Northwest 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

The Division of Fire and Emergency Services request authorization to enter into an agreement 
with Planned Parenthood Northwest. 

       

Why are you requesting? We are requesting this because Planned Parenthood Northwest is 
required by KRS to have a transport agreement to operate their facility.  

 

Department needs this action completed because: KRS requires Planned Parenthood to have a 
transport agreement. 
 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 

 The cost for this FY is: N/A 

 The cost for future FY is: N/A 

 

Are the funds budgeted? N/A 

  

                                         

File Number: 

 

 

Director/Commissioner: Wells/Armstrong 


